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	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202501009 Community Led Needs Assessment

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services Maine Center of Disease Control and Prevention

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	February 19, 2025, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	AMENDMENT AND QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	March 3, 2025

	PROPOSALS DUE DATE:
	March 10, 2025, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time.

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov

		
Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.


	DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES IN RFP:

1. Part II, B.1., IT-Service Contract link is updated.
2. Part II, B.4., IT-Service Contract link and Section is updated.
3. Appendix H, Cost Proposal form is revised.


	REVISED LANGUAGE IN RFP:

1. Part II, B.1., IT-Service Contract link is updated.

Obtain and maintain insurance as outlined in the State of Maine IT-Service Contract, under Rider B-IT, Section 19. Insurance Requirements.

2. Part II, B.4., IT-Service Contract link and Section is updated:

Comply with all confidentiality requirements outlined in the State of Maine IT-Service Contract, under Rider B-IT, Section 30. Confidentiality.

3. Appendix H, Cost Proposal form is replaced in its entirety.

The revised Cost Proposal form may be obtained in an Excel (.xlsx) format by double clicking on the document icon below.







Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.

	[bookmark: _Hlk48905851]1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not Provided
	In light of the Trump administration changes, is this RFP 202501009 still moving forward? 

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.



	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not Provided
	Is there a page limit for the narrative section of the RFP?

	
	Answer

	
	No.



	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not Provided
	What is the budget ceiling amount for this grant?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department declines to answer.



	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not Provided
	What's the limit of the administrative cost?

	
	Answer

	
	It is at the Bidder’s discretion to submit a budget that considers all costs associated with providing the services outlined in the RFP.  Refer to the revised Cost Proposal form at the beginning of this document. 



	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not Provided
	Can we request more than the usual 10% administrative cost?

	
	Answer

	
	As this is a competitive process, it is at the Bidder’s discretion to propose a budget that considers all costs associated with providing the services outlined in the RFP. Refer to the revised Cost Proposal form at the beginning of this document.



	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not Provided
	What are the steps to request more than 10% of an administrative cost?

	
	Answer

	
	It is at the Bidder’s discretion to propose cost for administrative functions related to the services outlined in the RFP. Refer to the revised Cost Proposal form at the beginning of this document.



	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not Provided
	Can we submit two proposals for two separate communities of focus?

	
	Answer

	
	No. Bidders must submit one (1) proposal that accommodates both communities of focus.



	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not Provided
	Will there be any additional budget considerations for language barriers for immigrant communities, for example, interpreting and/or translation services.

	
	Answer

	
	Bidders must submit a budget that considers all costs associated with providing the services outlined in the RFP.  Refer to the revised Cost Proposal form at the beginning of this document. 



	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not Provided
	Can Maine DHHS let bidders know if there are restrictions for compensating community members who contractors have engaged as collaborators for the development of assessments for this work (e.g., community advisory boards, community learning partners, etc.). (see reference to this: https://www.maine.gov/dafs/bbm/procurementservices/vendors/rfps)?

	
	Answer

	
	The awarded Bidder will be required to comply with the Uniform Guidance citation for participant support costs under 2 CFR 200.456. Participant Support Costs is defined under § 200.1. 



	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not Provided
	Can Maine DHHS confirm that bidders can propose a Time and Materials (T&M) contract type? If that’s not acceptable, can Maine DHS please identify what is the contract type?

	
	Answer

	
	 Refer to the revised Cost Proposal form at the beginning of this document.



	11
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not Provided
	Can Maine DHHS let bidders know if they may leave certain fields blank in the pricing template if those fields do not apply (i.e. fringe)? 

	
	Answer

	
	It is at the Bidder’s discretion. Bidders must submit a budget that considers all costs associated with providing the services outlined in the RFP.  Refer to the revised Cost Proposal form at the beginning of this document. 



	12
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II.C.2
	Will the needs assessment instruments have to be reviewed and approved by state staff prior to or after the due date of 90 days after start of initial performance period?

	
	Answer

	
	The survey instrument(s) will be reviewed and approved after the due date; ninety (90) calendar days after start of initial performance period. 



	13
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not Provided
	Will the Department grant access to the awarded bidder to state-level datasets that are not readily available to the public on the internet (e.g., Medicaid claims or COVID-19 surveillance data) to support the assessment? 

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, as allowable.



	14
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not Provided
	Is completeness of statewide coverage a requirement for the CLNA? i.e. All immigrant communities in the state, and / or all BIPOC communities? 

	
	Answer

	
	Yes. Completeness of Statewide coverage is a requirement for the CLNA. Refer to Part II, A.6.b. of the RFP, which asserts the final report must include a description of any existing geographical variations in the needs of the Communities of Focus.



	15
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not Provided
	Which funding source(s) are slated to support this contract?  Specifically, which if any of the following:
0. Federal awards and if so which type and from which agencies? 
0. Are any of these funding sources impacted by recent federal executive orders or other changes to federal funding, policies or practices?
0. State general funds?
0. Other state funding such as Fund for Healthy Maine?
0. Other funding sources?

	
	Answer

	
	a. Two (2) U.S. CDC awards are slated to support this contract: Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity for Infectious Diseases (ELC) - Building and Strengthening Epidemiology, Laboratory and Health Information Systems Capacity in State and Local Health Departments and National Initiative to Address COVID-19 Health Disparities Among Populations at High-Risk and Underserved, Including Racial and Ethnic Minority Populations and Rural Communities.
b. Not at this time.
c. No. 
d. No.
e. No.



	16
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix G- Response to Proposed Services,
Part IV, Section III, Page 2
	a. Should the proposed work plan timeline bidders submit be just for the initial performance period of 19 months or also reflect an anticipated 9-month renewal period #1 for a total of 28 months? 
b. Which activities and deliverables are expected to be fully completed by the end of the initial 19-month performance period and which will be able to continue to be worked on and/or finished in the potential 9-month renewal period #1? 

	
	Answer

	
	a. The proposed work plan must only be for the initial performance period of 19 months.
b. All activities and deliverables are expected to be fully completed by the end of the initial 19-month performance period. Following the initial term of the contract, the Department may opt to renew the contract for one (1) renewal period… subject to continued availability of funding and satisfactory performance. 
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DHHS Line Item Expense Form 4.2023.xlsx
cost proposal

		State of Maine

		Department of Health and Human Services

		Maine Center for Disease Control and Prevention

		COST PROPOSAL FORM Revised 2/25/2025

		RFP# 202501009

		Community Led Community Led Needs Assessment: 
Populations Disproportionately Impacted by COVID-19

		Agency Name:

		Contact Person:

		LINE		EXPENSES						COST

		1		PERSONNEL EXPENSES

		2		        Salaries/Wages Direct Service Staff						$   - 0

		3		        Fringe Benefits Direct Service Staff						$   - 0

		4		Total Staffing Hours per WEEK - Direct Service Staff				0

		5		    SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES - Direct Service staff						$   - 0

		6		        Salaries/Wages Indirect Staff						$   - 0

		7		        Fringe Benefits Indirect Staff						$   - 0

		8		Total Staffing Hours per WEEK - Indirect Service Staff				0

		9		    SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES - Indirect Staff						$   - 0

		10		TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES						$   - 0



		11		CAPITOL EQUIPMENT PURCHASES						$   - 0



		12		SUBCONTRACTS

		13		         Personnel Expenses						$   - 0

		14		         Materials or Services						$   - 0

		15		         Indirect						$   - 0

		16		TOTAL SUBCONTRACT EXPENSES						$   - 0



		17		ALL OTHER EXPENSES

		18		         Occupancy – Depreciation						$   - 0

		19		         Occupancy – Interest						$   - 0

		20		         Occupancy – Rent						$   - 0

		21		         Utilities/Heat						$   - 0

		22		         Telephone						$   - 0

		23		         Maintenance/Minor Repairs						$   - 0

		24		         Bonding/Insurance						$   - 0

		25		         Equipment Rental/Lease						$   - 0

		26		         Materials/Supplies						$   - 0

		27		         Media Buys						$   - 0

		28		         Depreciation (Non-Occupancy)						$   - 0

		29		         Food						$   - 0

		30		         Client - Related Travel						$   - 0

		31		         Other Travel						$   - 0

		32		         Consultants - Direct Service						$   - 0

		33		         Consultants - Other 						$   - 0

		34		         Independent Public Accountants						$   - 0

		35		         Technology Services						$   - 0

		36		         Software						$   - 0

		37		         Service Provider Tax						$   - 0

		38		         Training/Education						$   - 0

		39		         Miscellaneous						$   - 0

		40		    SUBTOTAL ALL OTHER EXPENSES						$   - 0



		41		         Indirect Allocated						$   - 0

		42		TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES						$   - 0



		43		TOTAL EXPENSES						$   - 0



		44		Indirect Cost Rate 				0.00%

		45		Included in Indirect Allocation:












